Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 7:17 AM

To: Ernie Sanchez; Gray Frierson Haertig

Cc: Tami Graham; Rob Rawls

Subject: KDNM BSTA-20181206AAO0 is DISMISSED 12/7/2018

Your 12/6/2018 request for Special Temporary Authority IS DENIED, and the STA request is DISMISSED. KDNM is
licensed for operation on noncommercial educational channel 211, and there is no FM commercial allotment for KDNM
on the requested channel, 270. A frequency change requires a granted construction permit application. KDNM may
not commence any operation on Channel 270 (101.9 MHz), or from this transmitter site.

In the future, please allow several days for processing of STA requests. We cannot guarantee next day service.

Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Gray Frierson Haertig <gfh@haertig.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Rodolfo Bonacci <Rodolfo.Bonacci@fcc.gov>

Cc: Tami Graham <tamigraham11@gmail.com>; Rob Rawls <rob@ksut.org>; Ernie Sanchez <esanchel@ix.netcom.com>
Subject: KDNM, Reserve, NM - STA Request

Hey Rudy,

| just filed a request for an STA to return KDNM, Reserve, NM, (one of the Cochise consent decree stations) to the air
before their license goes away entirely on 27 December - BSTA-20181206AA0.

My client will be traveling to NM this weekend to install and put the KZNM STA facilities on the air and to install the
equipment for the KDNM STA facilities. If it were possible for you to grant the request tomorrow, it would allow them
put it on the air while they are there.

Thanks!

Gray

Telecommunications Engineers
Gray Frierson Haertig & Assoc.
4646 S.W. Council Crest Drive
Portland, Oregon 97239
503-282-2989

503-807-2989 Cell



